
 

Materiel and Procurement Services 
200 Kent Street, Station 9W071 
Ottawa, Ontario 
K1A 0E6                   

FP802-140036 
July 22, 2014 
 
 
Subject:  REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: FP802-140036 

SERVICING SECURITY SYSTEMS INSTALLED AT FISHERIES AND 
OCEANS CANADA BUILDING IN OTTAWA 

  
ADDENDUM NO. 6 

 
Further to the above mentioned Request for Proposal documentation previously posted on the 
Government Electronic Tendering Site (GETS) Addendum (#6) is hereby issued.  
 
Question 1: 
Are replacement parts billable? 
In other words, if we are selected to be the service provider for the 2-5 years with DFOC, and during 
the contract we need to replace parts which have become defective, will the purchase price be billable 
as a separate expense? 
 
Answer 1: 
No, replacement parts are not billable as this cost to the service provider is part of the estimated cost 
per year of $50,000 paid out by DFO. 
 
Question 2: 
The reason we ask: 
1.       Appendix C, para 1.3 – estimated value: “… estimated cost per year is $50,000” 
2.       Appendix C, para 2.1 (9) – maintain a suitable store of replacement parts 
3.       Appendix C, para 2.1 Special Operations – para (3) and para (4) – implies that quotes provided 
for new equipment but does this also mean replacement equipment?  
 
Answer 2: 
This implies for new equipment only. 
 
Question 3: 
Appendix C, para 4.2 – schedule and estimated level of effort. This section only refers to replacing 
defective batteries for controllers but no mention of replacing any other defective equipment.  
 
Answer 3: 
Any equipment found to be defective as a result of an inspection must be replaced and are not billable 
as this cost to the service provider is part of the estimated cost per year of $50,000 paid out by DFO. 

All other Terms and Conditions for this requirement remain unchanged.  
 
Yours truly,  
 
 
 
Jianna-Lee Zomer 
Senior Contracting Officer, 
Materiel and Procurement Services 
 


